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GEORGIA COLLEGE & STATE UNIVERSTY
DEGREE PROGRAM and CURRICULUM CHANGES PROPOSAL COVER SHEEY

PROPQSAL: Minor name change

COLLEGE: Haalth Sclences DEPARTMENT: Haalth & Human Parformance

DEGREE: CIP CODE: 51.2201

MAJOR: MINOR: Communitv Health to Public Haallh
CONCENTRATION NAME: PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: (semestarlyear) : Fall 2018

Descriplion and Rationale for Recommendad Action (attach additional pages if needed, this descriplion will be shared al all levels in the
University, and Ihe University System and SACS Offices): Sae attached memo.
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GEORGIA School of Health & Human Performfmce
COLLEGE S e

GEORGIA'S PUBLIC LIBERAL ARTS UNVERSITY Milledgeville, Georgia 31061-0490
Phone (478) 445-4072
Fax (478) 445-4074
MEMO L .
018- talog,.
To: Dr. Sandra K. Gangstead, Dean Minor name change effective AY 2018-19 Catalog
College of Health Sciences

From: Dr. Lisa M, Griffin, Director IJ‘\‘-\
School of Health & Human Performance

Date: July 25, 2017

Re: Minor Name Change

We are requesting to change the name of the Minor in Community Health to a Minor in Public Health.
When we received BOR approval for a name change for the B.S. in Community Health to a B.S. in Public
Health (2016), we did not request the Minor name change at that time. The current program of study
will rernain the same. Please let me know if | can answer any additional questions.
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